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In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey adequate notice of this meeting has been mailed to The Daily Record and posted at the municipal building.

ROLL CALL:

Members Present:   John Cavanaugh, Rene Gadelha, Nelson Russell, Mayor David Scapicchio, Jim Staszak, Scott Van Ness, Dan Nelsen, Steve Bedell, Howie Weiss

Members Excused:  Joe Fleischner, John Mania

Professionals Attending:  Chuck McGroarty, Planning Consultant, Eugene Buczynski, P.E., Edward Buzak, Esq., Catherine Natafalusy, Planning Administrator

Professionals Excused:  Tiena Cofoni, Esq.



APPROVAL OF MINUTES
January 13, 2011 Reorganization Meeting


Motion:

Rene Gadelha


Second:

Scott Van Ness

Roll Call:


Rene Gadelha

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Mayor Scapicchio
- yes


Jim Staszak

- yes


Scott Van Ness

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


Howie Weiss

- yes

January 13, 2011 Public Meeting


Motion:

Nelson Russell


Second:

Jim Staszak

Roll Call:


John Cavanaugh
- yes


Rene Gadelha

- yes


Nelson Russell

- yes


Mayor Scapicchio
- yes


Jim Staszak

- yes


Scott Van Ness

- yes


Steve Bedell

- yes


Howie Weiss

- yes



APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION

Resolution #PB 10-24 – Morgan Properties East Coast Oakwood Village LLC


Motion:

Steve Bedell


Second:

Nelson Russell

MR. MCGROARTY:
And the changes are in there right?

MR. BUZAK:

Yes.

MR. WEISS:

And the changes are in the version that we have, correct?

MR. BUZAK:

Yes the changes in the version that you have correct.

MR. WEISS:

All right and before we end our conversation Gene I’m going to turn the question over to you.  I have notes from our meeting that when we were talking about the new parking facility we had mentioned language to include that said expanded lighting.  If you remember the conversation we asked them to expand the lighting into the new parking.  Is that the way you remember it?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
For Morgan Properties.

MR. WEISS:

For Morgan Properties.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Yes.

MR. MCGROARTY:
I recall their testimony they had wall mounted lighting and the question it didn’t appear as if that would extend and I think they had to . . . .

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
They were going to verify in the field that they had adequate lighting to meet the town ordinances.

MR. WEISS:

You’re right and that’s where my question was although I turn to Mr. Buzak and I said if they do nothing with the lights will they meet the requirement and it’s possible that they can.  Like without them doing anything they might meet standards today but I thought . . . .
MR. BUCZYNSKI:
They probably can’t.  I think it needs something because they’re expanding the parking lot.

MR. WEISS:

So my concern, my concern is that we put language in the resolution that specifically says expanded lighting.  Again the concern is if they somehow do nothing and it meets the requirements and you’re not sure on that so I could defer to you I’m not sure how we should handle that.  Or not to do anything I don’t know.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Well I guess I think right now since they’re expanding the limits of the parking lot there’s a very good possibility they’re not going to meet the standards because the standards have changed from when they originally put that area into construction.  

MR. WEISS:

Okay.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
So I think we need to have something, and I thought that was the discussion at the Planning Board was that they would . . . they were going to give us information to verify that they meet the ordinances.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.

MR. BUZAK:

The condition reads “The applicant shall submit appropriate lighting plans to the Township Engineer which satisfy the ordinance requirements in the new parking area adjacent to that portion that exists the building to utilize for the fitness center.”  

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
I think that’s adequate that’s fine that works.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Yeah we’ll just see what it is when they submit the information.

MR. WEISS:

That’s why I wanted your opinion on that I looked I wasn’t sure, it wasn’t omitted but that’s okay.  Any other conversation about that?  Seeing none roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes



COMMITTEE REPORTS

MR. WEISS:

All right let’s move into committee reports.  Mr. Mayor anything?

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
Just one thing I’m sure everybody has read the newspaper and now knows that A&P in Flanders is going to close down.  Catherine got a phone call from the owners of that Sutton Plaza they want to meet with Howie and myself they have a new potential tenant that wants to take that over and I think add some square footage Catherine?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
That’s what he mentioned.

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
So we’re going to try to meet with him next week they’re out of the country . . .

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Next week the week after.

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
Next week we’re going to try to meet with him the following week and you know hopefully one company moves out another one moves right in.   That’s it.

MR. WEISS:

All right thank you Mayor.  Mr. Mania is not here Dave do you know if there’s anything from the Council that needs to be reported?

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I do not.

MR. WEISS:

Okay environmental commission.

MR. RUSSELL:

Yeah we met last night we reviewed the Wicklow & Laurano properties application requesting a waiver of the EIS.  The environmental commission does not concur.  Catherine has a letter to that effect.  And on April 30th we’re looking at sales of water test kits from the Southbranch Watershed Association where we would be collecting them and taking them to the lab for testing on May 2nd.
MR. WEISS:

Okay.  Ordinance committee.

MS. GADELHA:

We’re meeting next week is that right Catherine?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Wednesday.

MS. GADELHA:

Next Wednesday.

MR. WEISS:

Okay street naming committee there’s nothing to report and then Rene back to you open space committee.

MS. GADELHA:

Yes we met this past Monday and just a few items there’s potential for a Lacrosse field at Turkey Brook Park so we’re looking into that at Recs. Request.  Also the Charters Farm closing is in one week and some great news to report that Kathy Murphy has been appointed to the Morris County Open Space Commission.  That’s it.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you very much.  Anything else Gene, Chuck, Ed?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
No.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Nothing.



DEVELOPMENT MATTERS

APPLICATION #PB 10-13 – STRONY, KRISTEN / TORCHIA, MICHAEL

MR. WEISS:

The first item on our agenda tonight is the developmental matter PB 10-13 Kristen Strony and Michael Torchia Block 4502, Lot 1 which is located at 1 Southwind Drive.  Good evening.

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
Mr. Chairman?

MR. WEISS:

Yes.

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I need to step down I’m a neighbor.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.  Welcome Mrs. Strony thank you please be seated actually before you do that let’s swear you in.

(KRISTEN STRONY SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MR. BUZAK:

Please state your name and address for the record please.

MS. STRONY:

Kristen Strony 1 Southwind Drive, Flanders, NJ.

MR. BUZAK:

Thank you.

MR. WEISS:

 Kristen here’s what we’re going to do tonight and I know you were here once before so what we’re hearing tonight is an amended variance request.  So don’t be nervous the one that bites has already left the room so what I’d like to do is just perhaps for the benefit of the Planning Board why don’t you explain why you’re here, we do have the report but what we’re going to do is create a record and although you might tell us something we already know why don’t you tell us what you’d like to do and then the Planning Board will have a question or so.
MS. STRONY:

Okay.

MR. WEISS:

And that’s what we’ll do.  So go ahead.   Why don’t you tell us what you need to do with your property.

MS. STRONY:

Okay so when we wanted to put a deck on we had to take a look at the, I’m going to use my layman’s terms, so we took a look at what the side yard setbacks were and I guess the initial side yard setback was 21.7 feet and when we took a look at the deck that would only be 8 feet from the house at the narrowest point.  So 8 feet is really not enough space to do anything.  So we just wanted to go an extra few feet which will put it at 25 feet which is like an extra almost 3 feet.  And I had thought when I first came here that I was petitioning for how far out I could go I didn’t really realize I was actually at that point petitioning for not only how far out but how wide I could go.  So I thought an extra 3 feet out from the house would be sufficient and then we would worry about what the rest of the deck would look like.  So then this winter, because you can get a discounted rate if you put a deck on your house off season, when they actually drew out what the deck would look like we realized that it fit the table and the grill but people coming up and down the staircase and trying to have children or anybody on the deck it was insufficient to entertain.  It did fit the table and the grill but not entertaining and I hadn’t really allowed for that.  So when we put in the permits to extend the original variance by 5 feet we realized we had to come back here and request an additional 5 feet on the originally granted variance.  So I’m requesting 5 feet.

MR. WEISS:

Catherine did this application need to be renoticed?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Yes she renoticed.

MR. BUZAK:

Yes.

MR. WEISS:

Okay and my question is there anybody from the public here?  I don’t see anybody.  Is there anybody from the Planning Board have any questions?  

MR. VAN NESS:

What’s on Lot 2?  Is that an empty lot or is there a home on it?

MR. WEISS:

Mr. Van Ness has asked a question about Lot 2 and I’ll tell you what Lot 2 is, that is the lot directly behind your house so if you stand with your back to your house looking straight out there’s a lot behind you.

MS. STRONY:

Yes.

MR. WEISS:

Is that a home?

MS. STRONY:

That’s a home yes it is.  And I did speak to those neighbors in person and I had told them that we wanted to put a deck on and I had told them that I was going to come here I asked them if they had any questions and they said put a deck on.  And I said okay I just want to make sure there’s no issue with you guys.

MR. VAN NESS:

Is there a tree line or anything between the houses?

MS. STRONY:

There’s actually an old stone wall and there is a single tree line not multiple trees but there’s a stone wall, a tree line and then their home.  And their house is sideways to my house so I just see their garage doors.

MR. VAN NESS:

So they have a side entry garage door then?

MS. STRONY:

They have got a side entry to their home just . . .

MR. VAN NESS:

Their garage doors are on the side of the house?

MS. STRONY:

The garage doors face the back of my house so their garage doors would face my deck.

MR. WEISS:

Are your other neighbors have decks as well?

MS. STRONY:

Yes pools, decks, patios.

MR. WEISS:

Do you think that adding onto this deck would make your home seem a little bit different than other houses in the neighborhood?

MS. STRONY:

No not at all.

MR. WEISS:

Does anybody else have any questions?  Mr. Cavanaugh if this was your position would you have any other questions to ask?

MR. CAVANAUGH:
No I think you covered it.

MR. WEISS:

I think I feel good about it.  Does anybody else have any questions?  Anybody from the public have any questions for the testimony given this evening?  Seeing none let me entertain a motion.

MR. BUZAK:

The motion would be to amend the previous approval so we can incorporate all of the previous testimony as well amend the previous approval to grant the variance for a deck measuring 12 feet by 20 feet as opposed to 12 by 15 that was previously approved and all the same conditions would apply as set forth in the earlier resolution.

MR. VAN NESS:

That motion I will forward as expressed by our attorney.

MR. RUSSELL:

I’ll second it.

MR. WEISS:

Let’s give this one to Nelson.  Second by Nelson any comments?  Let’s take a roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. WEISS:

Ms. Strony congratulations.

MS. STRONY:

Thank you guys so much thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Now I think the process we’ll have the resolution signed next month at which point you can pick that up and then get your building permit.  Is that correct Catherine?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Yes.

MS. STRONY:

Perfect thank you very much.



APPLICATION #PB 11-01 ANTON FILIMONCHUK

MR. WEISS:

The next item on our agenda tonight is PB 11-01 Anton Filimonchuk and that’s Block 3903, Lot 1 at 12 Chelsea Drive.

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
That’s correct.

MR. WEISS:

Welcome Mr. Filimonchuk what we’ll do is we’ll swear you in this evening.

(ANTON FILIMONCHUK SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MR. BUZAK:

Would you just state your name.

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
My name is Anton (A-N-T-O-N) Filimonchuk (F-I-L-I-M-O-N-C-H-U-K).

MR. WEISS:

Thanks Anton have a seat.

MR. BUZAK:

Sir are you going to be testifying as well on this?

MR. HARDMAN:
I may.

(EDWARD HARDMAN SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MR. BUZAK:

Can you just state your name and address for the record.

MR. HARDMAN:
Edward Hardman I’m his contractor.

MR. BUZAK:

Okay and H-A-R-T?

MR. HARDMAN:
D.

MR. BUZAK:

M-A-N?

MR. HARDMAN:
Yes.

MR. BUZAK:

And your address?

MR. HARDMAN:
49 Madison Avenue Budd Lake, New Jersey.

MR. BUZAK:

Thank you sir.

MR. WEISS:

Welcome.  Anton won’t you follow the same procedure if you would.  Why don’t you explain to the Planning Board why you’re here this evening.

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
Well I’m here . . . 

MR. WEISS:

You can sit and be comfortable.

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
No that’s okay.

MR. WEISS:

Okay I can tell you that before you start that we have . . . the Planning Board does have drawings and we have a copy of that photograph.

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
Correct.  I have some other drawing information before the entrance was the house was already left side.  So I obtained a permit in order to relocate this particular entry and the reason being it was too far from the driveway.  You had to go all the way on the street in order to get to the house.  We could not use the downstairs steps in the basement because the steps there are only 6-1/2 inches wide so therefore you could not walk up and down.  So that was the reason that we applied to relocate this and at that time I neglected to mention about this overhang for protection of the door and also in case of freeze you have water running from a gutter okay and you get ice that keeps falling down so that’s a hazard in itself.  So therefore we are filed for a variance in order to have a small overhang above the front door.  I have some little drawing sketches and whatever how it’s going to be.  

MR. HARDMAN:
Basically the roof that you’re looking at on the main building is a five on twelve pitch roof and we want to construct a reverse gable roof which is also a five on twelve pitch roof so the aesthetics look pleasing.  The roof will extend out over the landing you’re looking at just right up to where the top of the railing begins.  Not over the entire structure where the stairs come down.  And the fascia boards or the eves on the side of the new structure will be even with the eves on the house to carry that roof line right around properly.  That’s why we’re concerned about matching the pitch.  The ridge height of the new structure will be equivalent to the ridge height you see now.  So it’s just a little peak sticking out and we did have one on the other staircase years ago but when we removed it we didn’t even realize that we had to get a variance for it but thank God I saw somebody from the town and we found out that we needed one.  
MR. WEISS:

Just for the record the variance request is that the overhang is in a front yard setback of 40 feet where this is actually becomes 22 feet.

MR. HARDMAN:
It’s a preexisting nonconforming situation like all of the houses are in that development but it’s just a non closed in roof so when you’re standing at the door you’re not getting bombarded by the elements when you’re standing there.  And there was one there on the old entranceway that has since been dilapidated and has come down so we got the permit to do the porch there but the peak I guess we needed a variance for because it’s protruding out into an existing preexisting nonconforming area.  

MR. WEISS:

And I know you had said that all of the other homes on this street . . . do other homes have such a covering over the front door?

MR. HARDMAN:
Yeah there’s front porches that are 6 feet out which is exactly what this landing is that run the length of it right across the street, and there’s three or four other homes that have covered entrances on the way into their house on the street.  It would actually make the house look a lot more aesthetically pleasing because basically it’s a modular on top of the foundation with a little contortion in the roof.  I think it would break up the monotony of looking at the building also.

MR. WEISS:

Does anybody have any questions about the tombstones in the front yard?

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I did but you answered them today for me Howie.

MR. HARDMAN:
That was our Halloween get up.

MR. WEISS:

It took us a little while.  Thank you Mr. Hardman.  Anybody have any questions?  

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Mr. Chairman I only have one thing.  You live on Aldersgate right?  Is this a rental property for you?

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
No it’s our property and my son lives in that house.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Okay the only thing is you’re going to have to register with the Clerk’s office if your non-owner occupied I’ve been told.

MR. HARDMAN:
That’s a separate issue Catherine or does that apply tonight.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
No separate issue.

MR. HARDMAN:
Okay his son lives there that’s who my friend is that’s how I met him.  

MR. WEISS:

Will that have to a condition of approval?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
No.

MR. BUZAK:

No, no.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
It’s separate but I just wanted to . . . .

MR. HARDMAN:
They just want to know about it okay.  
MR. WEISS:

And again I take it this application was noted and there’s nobody from the public here who objects?  

MR. HARDMAN:
We made public newspaper we did it with.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Notice was provided.

MR. HARDMAN:
Certified letters.

MR. WEISS:

Anybody from the public have any questions?  Seeing none I’ll entertain a motion.

MR. RUSSELL:

I’ll move that PB 11-01 be approved.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you Nelson.

MR. NELSEN:

Second.

MR. WEISS:

Second by Dan.  Conversation?  Thank you seeing none roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. WEISS:

Mr. Filimonchuk congratulations.

MR. FILIMONCHUK:
Thank you.

MR. WEISS:

The same thing next month the resolution will be prepared and you can pick it up in the Zoning office.

MR. HARDMAN:
Thank you.  



EXTENSION REQUESTS

APPLICATION #07-40 ZBA – LOZIER ESTATES 

MR. WEISS:

Our first extension request of the evening 07-40 ZBA Lozier Estates extension of a variance previously granted by the Zoning Board of Adjustment on Block 2801, Lots 11 & 14.  Good evening.

MR. SOLONDZ:

Good evening.

MR. WEISS:

We’re going to do the same thing we’re going to swear you in this evening.

(ROY SOLONDZ SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MR. BUZAK:

Please be seated state your name and address for the record spelling your last name please.

MR. SOLONDZ:

My name is Roy Solondz (S-O-L-O-N-D-Z) I live at 4 Brandy Wine Court in Whippany.  

MR. WEISS:

And again Mr. Solondz why don’t you for the record explain to the Planning Board why you’re here and what is the reason for the extension request.

MR. SOLONDZ:

Well we’re still waiting for the DEP permit approvals.  Between the State taking their time to give everything out we haven’t gotten all of the approvals yet.

MR. WEISS:

I am shocked.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
I am shocked too but it’s been like two years.  Can you give us like a summary of where you stand with this?

MR. SOLONDZ:

Well I spoke to our engineer Hank Husselbusch just yesterday and he said hopefully everything should be submitted you know we’ve gone back and forth and everything should be in by the end of March.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Okay.

MR. WEISS:

Is that really a long time Gene?  I’m looking at this resolution which was adopted November of 2009.
MR. BUCZYNSKI:
A year?  It seems like longer to me.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
No this is 2011.

MR. WEISS:

Oh I forgot it’s 2011.  So you seem to think that it will be next month?

MR. SOLONDZ:

We’re hoping.  

MR. WEISS:

Okay and you don’t know of any . . . nothing happened that would have caused a delay.

MR. SOLONDZ:

No.

MR. WEISS:

No change you haven’t done anything different?

MR. SOLONDZ:

No.

MR. WEISS:

Does anybody from the Planning Board have any questions?  Anybody from the public have any questions?  Mr. Buzak?

MR. BUZAK:

What’s the time period he’s looking for?

MR. WEISS:

That’s a good question.  Do you have a time frame that you’re requesting extension?

MR. BUZAK:

The last extension expired if this resolution is correct December 15, 2010.  So it’s already expired which is fine we’d extend it back from that date.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
One year?

MR. BEDELL:

So December 2011?  Sounds good.

MR. WEISS:

Was it extended once already?

MR. SOLONDZ:

Yes.

MR. BUZAK:

According to the resolutions here it was originally granted in 2008.

MR. WEISS:

December of 2008 and then it was again in November of 2009.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
That’s why I said it was over two years from the original approval.

MR. BUZAK:

Right.

MR. WEISS:

Is that right?

MR. SOLONDZ:

I don’t have the dates.

MR. BUZAK:

Yeah it was originally granted in December 2008, extended in December 2009 to December 2010 and now you’re extending for the third time so it would be the third year.

MR. WEISS:

Is there a limitation?  

MR. BUZAK:

No, no, no.  

MR. WEISS:

Okay let’s put a year in let’s back date it then let’s go one year from I’m going to suggest . . . 

MR. BUZAK:

I think you call it retroactive.  Back dating is what gets you in trouble.

MR. WEISS:

I meant to say retroactive to December 15th of this year. 

MR. BUZYNSKI:

To this year.

MR. SOLONDZ:

I understand.

MR. WEISS:

The motion I guess will be amended to reflect an extension through December 15, 2011.  Correct?

MR. BUZAK:

Correct.

MR. WEISS:

Okay and is that amended change okay with Nelson, Dan?  Okay roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
I missed it who made the motion?
MR. WEISS:

All right Nelson and then Dan seconded it.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Okay.

MR. RUSSELL:

We didn’t but we will, that was the last one.  

MR. WEISS:

Motion to approve.

MR. VAN NESS:

Motion to approve.

MR. STASZAK:

Second.

MR. WEISS:

Okay now we’ll take a roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. WEISS:

Thank you.

MR. SOLONDZ:

Thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Good luck with the process.



APPLICATION #PB 08-03 – MT. OLIVE INDUSTRIAL REALTY

MR. WEISS:

The next extension request is PB 08-03 Mt. Olive Industrial Realty seeking a one year extension of a preliminary site approval  on Block 107, Lot 3 located at 650 International Drive.  Let’s keep it a little quiet so we can go forward on it.  And here I take it representing Day Pitney is Harry Clayton?

MR. CLAYTON:

Yes.

MR. WEISS:

Welcome Mr. Clayton.

MR. CLAYTON:

Thank you.  So I’m here for the next four extension requests I don’t know what is easiest for the Board if we want to go through them one at a time or altogether.  I mean the reason is going to be the same for all four.

MR. WEISS:

I think for the record we probably should handle each one separately starting with PB 08-03.  And I also think that Catherine and I had a conversation and it was our opinion that Mr. Clayton not need to bring the applicant.  That Mr. Clayton would be able to represent the reason for the extension request on his own so there’s no applicant but it’s okay we discussed that.  So okay Mr. Clayton let’s first talk about PB 08-03.

MR. BUZAK:

Could I just have the spelling of your name please.

MR. CLAYTON:

Sure the last name is (C-L-A-Y-T-O-N).

MR. BUZAK:

The first name is Harry?

MR. CLAYTON:

Harry yes.

MR. BUZAK:

Thank you sir.

MR. CLAYTON:

Sure.  So the first one is for application . . . 
MR. BUZAK:

It’s Block 107, Lot 3 application 08-03 650 International Drive.

MR. CLAYTON:

So this is a 5.18 acre parcel and the Board approved a 36,720 square foot mixed use building on May 8, 2008 which minor site plan approval expires on May 20, 2011 and we’re seeking a one year extension to May 20, 2012.  This is our first request for a one year extension and as I’m sure the Board has probably heard before the applicant really wants to move forward with the project unfortunately the market conditions they’re just not . . . there’s just no market for that type of a tenant.  Currently they are actively marketing the property through their broker CB Richard Ellis but they haven’t been able to secure an anchor tenant that makes it worthwhile to proceed with the project.  But again as soon as they’re able to secure a lease with an anchor tenant they will move forward with the project.

MR. WEISS:

Mr. Clayton maybe just so you remind the Board the approval was to construct a what?

MR. CLAYTON:

It’s a mixed use building it’s a combination of warehouse and office use I believe with associated improvements.  

MR. WEISS:

And that’s located in the Trade Zone correct?

MR. CLAYTON:

Correct.

MR. BUZAK:

The resolution indicates that it’s a 40 percent warehouse, 40 percent assembly and 20 percent office.

MR. CLAYTON:

Yes the mix use is warehouse, assembly and office correct, parking area and related site improvements.

MR. WEISS:

Did you have anything else to testify on that Mr. Clayton?

MR. CLAYTON:

If there’s any questions there’s not really much else to say I know that my colleague was in here about a year ago on one of the projects and as I’ll inform the Board later they have made some progress and are hoping to sign a lease with the building that has been built which I think is the last application because it’s the final site approval.  And you know I’m sure everyone has the same interests and hopes that we’re going to be able to move forward with the project.  

MR. WEISS:

Anybody from the Planning Board?  John.

MR. CAVANAUGH:
Mr. Chairman for the record, are all of the permits secured are you ready to go?

MR. CLAYTON:

All of the permits have been secured from the DEP we would need a building permit but everything else is ready to go.

MR. BUZAK:

So I thought you said May 20th, the resolution indicates May 8th?

MR. CLAYTON:

Excuse me yeah May 8, 2008 which expires May 8, 2011?

MR. BUZAK:

Correct and you’re looking for May 8, 2012.

MR. CLAYTON:

Correct.

MR. BUZAK:

Very good thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Gene maybe I’ll ask you a question, this particular application had more environmental issues than the others.  Not that it was environmentally sensitive but it seemed to be a little more so than others, do you know if any of these environmental issues are changing to the point where we might want to consider that?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
I would say at this point they haven’t changed.

MR. WEISS:

What do you think though jumping ahead, and I don’t want to assume the second extension but is it something maybe we should consider as we go further?

MR. BUZYNSKI:

Well I guess we’ll just watch and see from now to another year if there’s any other environmental changes in the DEP.  Hopefully by then they’ll abolish the DEP.

MR. WEISS:

I understand each of your three others are separate issues this one in particular seemed to have more environmental issues that was a concern so I don’t have a problem with this one year extension.  I’m just concerned if it comes back next year it’s something we might want to make a note to ourselves that we should take a good look at it in the future.
MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Yeah I’m not aware of any change in regulations relative to environmental issues at this point.

MR. WEISS:

I was thinking maybe changes to the property itself if the property is changed over a three year period.  I don’t know just a thought.  

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Yeah.

MR. WEISS:

Anybody else?

MR. BUZAK:

I assume also that the zoning and everything has remained the same?

MR. MCGROARTY:
It has yes.

MR. BUZAK:

Okay.

MR. WEISS:

Does anybody from the public have any questions?  Seeing none I will entertain a motion.

MR. VAN NESS:

Mr. Chair I’d like to make a motion that we approve the extension for one year.

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I’ll second that.

MR. WEISS:

So Scott and Mayor.  Conversation?  Roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes



APPLICATION #PB 07-10 – MT. OLIVE INDUSTRIAL REALTY

MR. WEISS:

Okay let’s continue then the next one is PB 07-10 Mt. Olive Industrial Realty again a one year extension of preliminary site approval for Block 104, Lot 3 at 700 International Drive.  We have Mr. Clayton again the name is spelled the same way I take it?

MR. CLAYTON:

Yes it is.

MR. WEISS:

And again why don’t you give a little testimony as to the same thing here. 

MR. CLAYTON:

Sure this property is also in the FTZ-3 zone it’s an 11.1 acre approximately parcel and there was an approved 61,100 square foot mixed use building and this was also a mixed use warehouse, assembly and office with parking area and other related site improvements.  The Board granted minor site plan approval on March 20, 2008 which would expire on March 20, 2011.  Again the applicant is requesting a one year extension to March 20, 2012.  Again all of the permits are in place to move forward with the project.  Unfortunately due to a decline in the commercial real estate market we are unable to market this property.  They continue to actively market it through their real estate broker and hope to move forward as soon as we can get an anchor tenant for the space.

MR. WEISS:

Is the construction of this property contingent upon the construction of the previous one or the next one?

MR. CLAYTON:

No.

MR. WEISS:

They’re free standing?  They can stand separately?

MR. CLAYTON:

Yes.

MR. WEISS:

So if you were to get buyer for 700 International Drive then you could . . . I just don’t remember the application.

MR. CLAYTON:

Yeah I think the buildings stand on their own so it’s getting a tenant in one and hopefully that . . . a large tenant in one and usually the smaller tenants come and they fill up.

MR. WEISS:

 There’s no shared infrastructure or any other driveways?
MR. BUCZYNSKI:
No they’re kind of independent.

MR. WEISS:

Okay I just want to make sure.  Anybody from the Planning Board have any questions?  Anybody from the public?  Seeing none I will entertain a motion for PB 07-10.

MR. VAN NESS:

Mr. Chairman I would like to motion that we approve a one year extension for this applicant.

MR. RUSSELL:

Second.
MR. WEISS:

Catherine after we have conversation?  Seeing none roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes



APPLICATION #PB 08-07 – MT. OLIVE INDUSTRIAL REALTY

MR. WEISS:

Okay next one PB 08-07 Mt. Olive Industrial Realty one year extension of preliminary site plan approval on Block 102, Lots 11 & 14 located at 650-750 Clark Drive.  Again Mr. Clayton from Day Pitney is here to explain the request.

MR. CLAYTON:

Again this property is also in the FTZ-2 zone it’s a 12.12 acre parcel and the Board approved a 148,611 square foot mixed use building on minor site plan approval on June 12, 2008 which would expire June 12, 2011.  The specifics of the mixed use building was, this is a warehouse and office commercial building with an associated parking area and there’s an additional parking area on the associated Lot 14.  Again the applicant looks to move forward with the project unfortunately due to the downturn in the real estate market it’s been unable to secure an anchor tenant.  They will be ready to move forward they have all approvals in place so once they are able to negotiate a lease with the tenant they will be moving forward with the project and currently it is actively being marketed.  

MR. WEISS:

I had a quick question.  Maybe I’m just confused as to street address; they seem to encompass both of the previous two.  Why is that do we know?

MR. CLAYTON:

I think it’s a separate road.  Clark Drive?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Clark Drive.

MR. WEISS:

Okay I’m sorry.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
It’s just the numbers are the same.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.  Any questions?  Seeing none anything from the public?  Seeing none I will entertain a motion.

MR. STASZAK:

I make a motion we approve the extension for PB 08-07.

MS. GADELHA:

Second.

MR. WEISS:

Any questions, comments?

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
Is this a one year extension?

MR. STASZAK:

One year extension.

MR. BUZAK:

June 12, 2012.

MR. WEISS:

Rene one year good?

MS. GADELHA:

Yes I’m good.

MR. WEISS:

Okay roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes



APPLICATION #PB 08-10 – 850 CLARK DRIVE

MR. WEISS:

Okay and our final extension for Mr. Clayton is PB 08-10 located 850 Clark Drive which is a second one year extension of a final site plan approval at Block 102, Lot 16 – 850 Clark Drive.

MR. CLAYTON:

Correct.  Now this is a little bit different than the prior applications there’s an existing 177,143 square foot mixed use building.  On August 14 the final site plan approval was granted by the Board and the applicant obtained approval from the Board to convert the building into a multi-tenant building with various site improvements and it involved different access areas.  The tenant felt it was going to be more marketable to be able to split up the building into several spaces.  Currently they do have negotiated . . . . they’re negotiating a lease I’ve been told that it’s going to be finalized hopefully in the next week or two.  But we still would like the one year extension and this would be our final one year extension because this is a final site plan approval.  So we’re requesting an extension through August 13, 2012.

MR. WEISS:

You know I don’t think so it’s because this one expires . . . Ed why don’t you help us with the time frame here it looks like it expires August 14, 2011.  Is that correct?

MR. BUZAK:

Correct.

MR. CLAYTON:

This one currently would yes so we’re looking for an extension, our second extension through August 13, 2012.  We just figured since we were coming in it made sense to get all four of them rather than come back you know once a month.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.  We’re correct on the time frame?

MR. BUZAK:

Yes, yes.

MR. WEISS:

Mr. Clayton anything else?

MR. CLAYTON:

We’re hopeful that this one is going to move forward and create a domino effect and we’re sure that everyone would like that.  

MR. WEISS:

Okay anybody from the Planning Board have any questions?

MR. NELSEN:

Mr. Clayton?

MR. CLAYTON:

Yes.

MR. NELSEN:

This also is Mt. Olive Industrial right?

MR. CLAYTON:

It’s a different entity the entity is 850 Clark Drive, LLC but it’s an associated entity.

MR. NELSEN:

Okay and it was 8/14 what year was it approved originally?

MR. CLAYTON:

2008 and then the Board granted a one year extension on September 16, 2010 which is retroactive because it was passed the two year deadline.

MR. WEISS:

The Planning Board gave a two year extension?

MR. BUZAK:

No one year.  Site plans get protections for two years and they’re entitled to three one year extensions.  This is the second extension, second one year extension.

MR. WEISS:

So the original approval was good for two years.

MR. BUZAK:

Right for 2010 correct.

MR. WEISS:

Okay any other questions from the Planning Board?  Seeing none I’ll entertain a motion.

MR. NELSEN:

I’ll make a motion we approve Planning Board 08-10.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you Dan.  Second?

MR. CAVANAUGH:
I’ll second.

MR. WEISS:

Comments?  And I will open it to the public, seeing none I’ll close it to the public.  Roll call Catherine.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Mayor Scapicchio
- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. WEISS:

Thank you Mr. Clayton.

MR. CLAYTON:

Thank you very much enjoy your evening.



APPLICATION #PB 02-07 – TOLL NEW JERSEY V, LP (MORRIS HUNT)

MR. WEISS:

Okay our final extension this evening request is from PB 02-07 Toll New Jersey V, LP Morris Hunt extension of a final major subdivision Block 4400, Lots 86 & 108.  Dave you had a question?

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
Ed I don’t know these properties but my home is located on Block 4400, Lot 100 so I’m somewhere in between here.

MR. BUZAK:

Do you recall having gotten notice of this application at time?

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I don’t.

MR. BUZAK:

Then I’d . . . if you’re not sure why don’t you just abstain.

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
No it would be certified mail and I didn’t get certified mail.

MR. BUZAK:

Okay.  But on the original application do you remember getting it?  Because they’re not asking for anything beyond one year.
MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I honestly don’t recall.

MR. BUZAK:

So I’d suggest that you just abstain to cover yourself.  

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
Very good.

MR. BUZAK:

Okay we have enough members here.

MR. NELSEN:

Ed I have one question a little bit similar to that.  I’m not near this development but I have to recuse myself because of a previous Toll Brothers development Morris Chase.  I’m okay with this one.
MR. BUZAK:

That’s correct.

MR. WEISS:

Anybody else looking to go home early?

MAYOR SCAPICCHIO:
I’m going to stay with you and suffer.

MR. WEISS:

Gentlemen you’re up.

MR. HAHN:

Good evening Mr. Chairman, members of the Board I’m Kevin Hahn of Courter, Kobert & Cohen.  We represent the applicant.  With me this evening is Mr. David Fultz who is a senior project manager with Toll.  I believe, I don’t know if it was last month or the month before you heard the Morris Chase extension request I believe at that time it was briefly noted that we’d be in with respect to the Morris Hunt project and that we were looking to synchronize the two so that next year they’ll both expire at the same time in the event that we’ll have to come back.  I believe that resolution granted an extension for the Morris Chase through February 16, 2012 so that’s what we’re seeking with respect to Morris Hunt.  That we’d like to extend it through the same time period and I guess essentially for the same reasons.  Is that correct?

MR. WEISS:

And I guess just for the record Morris Hunt is well underway construction wise?

MR. BUZAK:

Sir we need to swear you in.  

(DAVID FULTZ, SENIOR PROJECT MGR. FOR TOLL BROTHERS SWORN IN FOR THE RECORD)

MR. BUZAK:

Would you please state your name and business address for the record spelling your last name.

MR. FULTZ:

My name is David Fultz I work for Toll Brothers I’m a Senior Project Manager my office is located at 2 Heaton Street in Budd Lake, New Jersey.

MR. BUZAK:

Can you spell your last name sir?

MR. FULTZ:

Yes (F-U-L-T-Z).

MR. BUZAK:

Thank you sir.

MR. FULTZ:

Yeah Morris Hunt is currently underway there are 60 homes in the phase that we opened in February of 2010.  That phase is open for sale right now we have sold 12 homes two of which have settled, 10 in backlog, and we have 4 outstanding deposits at that community.

MR. WEISS:

And so the overall project you said was 60 homes.
MR. FULTZ:

60 homes the original I think its 22 homes or 23 homes were built in 2004 through 2006 and settled and then the project was delayed until we opened in February of 2010.
MR. WEISS:

Is there a phase to follow after this?

MR. FULTZ:

No that’s it.

MR. WEISS:

And also maybe what is the connection between Morris Hunt and Morris Chase?  Water?

MR. FULTZ:

Yeah there is the water component.

MR. BUZAK:

Just creating a record.

MR. WEISS:

I’m just creating a record to make sure you know I know you had said that you wanted to stay in sync with Morris Chase so I just wanted to make sure that there’s a connection.

MR. FULTZ:

Oh yes, yeah there was right.

MR. WEISS:

A reasonable connection to put them together.
MR. FULTZ:

Yes right.

MR. WEISS:

The fact that the water system is used for both and it seems sensible to keep both applications on the same time frame.

MR. FULTZ:

Right I think that was the rationale behind it.

MR. CAVANAUGH:
Mr. Chairman for the record is this development using septic?

MR. FULTZ:

Yes.

MR. CAVANAUGH:
Okay.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Septic and just so you know the improvements are well underway some of the roads are constructed, some still have just the gravel base course in they put curbs in so it’s well under construction.
MR. NELSEN:

These new homes being constructed they are now under the new water system?

MR. FULTZ:

Yes.

MR. NELSEN:

And the previous homes constructed there was 22 of them you said?

MR. FULTZ:

Yeah 22 or 23 yeah and those were originally constructed on a well but have already been converted to the public system.  

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Over the last year or so.

MR. FULTZ:

Yeah.

MR. WEISS:

Does anybody else have any questions?  Anybody from the public?  Seeing nobody from the public I’ll close it to the public.  

MR. BUZAK:

The record should reflect that finally Mr. Kobert’s representations to this Board since March of 2010 have finally come true where he’s coordinated these two.  And it took Mr. Hahn to come in to get this thing resolved.  So I think you should remind Mr. Kobert of that, that finally he needed someone to come in and do the job that had to be done.

MR. VAN NESS:

In record speed as well.

MR. BUZAK:

Absolutely.

MR. WEISS:

So if we were to grant and extension it would be an extension through February 16, 2012 correct?

MR. HAHN:

That’s correct.

MR. WEISS:

Okay any other conversation?  I will then entertain a motion unless Mr. Hahn do you have anything else?

MR. HAHN:

I do not thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Okay Mr. Fultz do you?

MR. FULTZ:

No thank you.

MR. WEISS:

Gene?


MR. BUCZYNSKI:
No I’m just fine no.

MR. WEISS:

Okay.

MR. RUSSELL:

I’ll move that PB 02-07 extension be approved.

MR. WEISS:

For one year?

MR. RUSSELL:

For one year.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you Nelson.

MR. STASZAK:

Second.

MR. WEISS:

Second by Jim.  Conversation?  Seeing none, Catherine roll call.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
John Cavanaugh
- yes




Rene Gadelha

- yes




Nelson Russell

- yes




Jim Staszak

- yes




Scott Van Ness

- yes




Dan Nelsen

- yes




Steve Bedell

- yes




Howie Weiss

- yes

MR. HAHN:

Great thank you very much.

MR. FULTZ:

Thanks a lot guys.

MR. WEISS:

I guess before we close our agenda tonight I guess we should make sure we send Ed off back with some congratulations to Tiena.  Please give her our best.
MR. BUZAK:

I will.

MR. WEISS:

I think we tonight we all saw the picture the baby is beautiful and healthy and everything is good so congratulations.

MR. BUZAK:

Thank you very much I will pass that along to her I’m sure she’ll appreciate it.

MR. WEISS:

Gene, Chuck, Catherine anything else?

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
No we’re good.

MR. WEISS:

Okay our next meeting then will be held on March 10th.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Well I do have one thing Mr. Chairman.

MR. WEISS:

Sure.

MR. MCGROARTY:
We see and Mr. Russell mentioned earlier the Environmental Commission is recommending that an application which we have scheduled in March Wicklow & Laurano, the recommendation is that the Board not waive the environmental impact statement.  We deemed it complete and they can present their case that evening I don’t imagine you want to discuss that now.  But this application has been in front of this Board before, or at least the Zoning Board.

MRS. NATAFALUSY:
No Planning Board.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Planning Board, so I guess it’s more appropriate then Ed to wait until the March hearing and let them make the argument why the waiver is in order and the Board can decide then and move forward?

MR. BUZAK:

Yes.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Is that appropriate?

MR. BUZAK:

Yes.

MR. MCGROARTY:
Okay.

MR. BUCZYNSKI:
Just one item is more Council related, town related and the Planning Board just so you know we’ve been working on probably for two or three years with the DEP to get approval through Highlands and to other agencies relative to interconnection of water systems for Tinc Farm to Gold Mine.  And today we just received approval from the Finance Bureau that we are authorized to go out to bid.  It’s about a two or three year problem (inaudible) we’re going with and Mayor you were at the DEP a couple of times with us and one of the good things now is we’re going to get probably 75 percent funding at zero percent interest and 25 percent funding at market value.  So it’s good it was a long struggle to get to that point it’s about a million dollar project all put together so it was a good day today.
MR. WEISS:

Excellent.  Any other business?  Then our next meeting will be March 10th, motion to adjourn?

MR. VAN NESS:

Motion to adjourn.

MR. WEISS:

All in favor?

EVERYONE:

Aye.

MR. WEISS:

Thank you Scott.

(MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:30 P.M.)
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